McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
L . _____________________________________________________

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: : Thursday, August 31, 2017 1:57 PM

To: ‘Mike McCurdy'

Cc: Jason Goss; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD; Jones, William V,
EMNRD; Inge, Richard, EMNRD; Byrd, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Gomez SWD #1 - Revised WBD

Mike:

Based on a review of the proposed well bore diagram, and consultation with the Artesia District geologist, the OCD will
require Delaware Energy follow the well bore diagram that was approved in Administrative Order SWD-1660-A.

“Thank You

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us

From: Mike McCurdy [mailto:m.mccurdy@delawareenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 10:42 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jason Goss <j.goss@delawareenergy.com>

Subject: Gomez SWD #1 - Revised WBD |

Mr. McMillan,

Please see the revised WBD (attached) for the Gomez SWD. We would like to have the flexibility of the following
options:

1. Surface casing depth: now 400’/was 700’
2. Production long string: now TOL at 9,200’/was 7” string from surface to 13,650’
3. 7” casing depth: now 13,800’/was 13,650’
4. Total depth: now 15,800'/was 14,650
Best Regards,

Mike McCurdy | VP Operations
Delaware Energy

405 N Marienfeld, Suite 250
Midland, Texas 79701

O: 432-685-7005




C: 432-312-5251



